

st 2415

STEENSEN VARMING

11822sr007 /MF/mf

18th April 2012

Aurecon
level , 116 Military Road,
Neutral bay, NSW, 2089

Attention: Peter LeMay

Dear Peter,

TAMWORTH BASE HOSPITAL - STAGE 2 - ELECTRICAL RESPONSE TO THE DIRECTOR GENERAL'S ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT REQUIREMENTS

In response to the Director General's Environmental assessment requirements item 'Utilities' we advise the following in terms of the electrical services associated with the proposed Tamworth Base Hospital – Stage 2.

Electricity Services

To facilitate the proposed Stage 2 expansion the exiting electrical infrastructure to the site will need to be upgraded to accommodate the increased electrical load. The local supply authority Essential Energy, has been advised of the proposed development and has no objection. Essential Energy have provided design advice to facilitate the required network upgrade design by the authorised Level 3 designer.

Communications Services

The existing incoming communications services to the Hospital campus is sufficient for the proposed development with no additional upgrade required.

Yours Sincerely



Michael Fearnley
Technical Director